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January 12, 2024 
 
To: Prospective Proposers 

 
From: Michael Winans 

Airport Economic Development Specialist 
Sacramento County Department of Airports 
 

Subject: Addendum #2 – RFP for a Parking Access and Revenue 
Control System at Sacramento International Airport 

 
This addendum provides responses to five (5) additional questions related to 
the Request for Proposals (RFP) referenced in the subject line. Listed in 
Attachment 1 are the questions received and the Department’s responses. The 
questions listed are in the exact format received by the Department, with no 
corrections made for spelling or grammar. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

 
 
Michael Winans, C.M.  
Airport Economic Development Specialist 
 
Attachment: 
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ATTACHMENT 1  
 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

# Question or Request  Response  
1 Regarding the FAT test – How many Airport personnel will 

be attending the FAT test at our factory?  
The Department anticipates 
approximately  
4 - 6 attendees at any given time 
depending on availability and 
functionality being tested.  
  

2 Regarding storage – Will the airport provide  on-site 
storage for the required equipment?  

Refer to Exhibit A, Section M - 
Delivery, Storage, and Handling of the 
sample agreement.  
  

3 RFP due date – Realize this has been asked and answered 
but asking one last time. Can RFP due date be revised to 
Friday the 26th? It’s a 3 day extension but it gives a bit 
more time to get concise information from a couple of key 
vendors. This would not alter the Airport review and 
selection schedule.  
  

The Department does not anticipate 
amending the proposal due date.  

4 Please confirm any required network switches in the lane 
or POF are to be supplied by the PARCS vendor.  
  

Required network switches in the lane 
and POF are to be supplied by the 
PARCS vendor. 
  

5 Please confirm the airport will supply any required SFPs in 
the aggregation/distribution switches they are providing 
for the PARCS network(i.e. the uplinks from the PARCS 
equipment).  

The Department's network team will 
provide the SFPs on its own switches, 
the selected proposer will provide SFPs 
on their switches.  

  


